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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 13, 1986

Greg Jensen

Lionel, Sawyer and Collins
300 S. 4th Street

Suite 1700

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State
Central Committee-Federal
Account

Dear Mr. Jensen:

On February 10 , 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of your clients,
the Nevada Republican State Central Committee-Federal Account and
Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer, in settlement of violations of
2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4)(A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the
file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of
the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. We remind you that
pursuant to the provisions of the conciliation agreement, you are
required to submit the civil penalty within 30 days of the
execution of this agreement.

Sincerely,

Associate Gefieral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COgISSION

In the Matter of )

Nevada Republican State ;
Central Committee-- ) MUR 1977
Federal Account ) :

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Nevada Republican State Central Committee--
Federal Account and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) by
failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post General and Year End Reports
of Receipts and Expenditures.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, havi?g duly
"entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)k4)(A)(i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondents, and
the subject matter of this proceedihg.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission. <

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account is political committee registered

the Federal Election Commission.
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'2. EKenneth J. Sawyer is the treasurer of the Nevada

Republican State Central Committee--Federal Account.

3. Respondents were required to file the 1984 30 Day
Post-General Election Report on December 6, 1984.
~ - 4. -Respondents failed to file a 1984 30 Day Post ..
General Election Report.
5. Respondents were required to file a 1984 Year End
Report on January 31, 198S5.
6. Respondents failed to file a 1984 Year End Report.
V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate.are .
required to file a post-general election report, which shall be.
filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (iii) by
failing to file its 1984 30 Day Post-General Election Report.
VII. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), all political
committees other than authorizéd committees of a candidate are
required to file in a calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled election is held, quarterly reports which are to be
filed -no later than the 15th day after the last day. of each
calendar quarter. For the quarter ending December 31st, the
report shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.
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VIII. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i) by

failing to file a-1984 Year End Report of_Receipts and

Expenditures.

IX. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States ih thé amount of one. thousand dollars,
($1,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

X. Respondents agree ﬁhat they shall file the 1984 30 Day
Post General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements
and any other report which is outstanding at the time this
conciliation agreement is signed.

XI. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

XI1. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a qomplaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at iséue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

-~ XIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




XIV. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in thfs agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

~ XV. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party,-that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid: -
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Greg Jensen

Lionel, Sawyer and Collins
300 S. 4th Street

Suite 1700

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State
Central Committee-Federal
Account

Dear Mr. Jensen:

On February 10 , 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of your clients,
the Nevada Republican State Central Committee-Federal Account and
Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer, in settlement of violations of
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the
file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of
the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will f£find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. We remind you that
pursuant to the provisions of the conciliation agreement, you are
required to submit the civil penalty within 30 days of the
execution of this agreement.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

)
ST R
By: Kenneth A. Gross /tfﬂ V?é
Associate General Counsel =~ /'7/

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Nevada Republican State MUR 1977

Central Committe--Federal Account

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 10,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1977:

Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
February 5, 1986 in settlement of this
matter.
2. Close the file.
Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry
voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioners Aikens

and Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

2 - 10-86 mﬁgf@zﬂw

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 2-6-86, 10:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs. , 2-6-86, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 2-10-86, 4:00
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BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SENS‘TWE

1 .

In the Matter of A

Nevada Republican State MUR 1977 . 5
Central Committee--Federal Account 2 TR 6 FAiu s 4

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by Greg L. Jensen counsel for the Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account (Attachment I).

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on September 17, 1985.
II. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
accept this agreement in settlement of this matter and close the
file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

é/ﬁp/fb BY: M_%_@J
Date ¥ i Kenneth A, Gros 4

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
l. Conciliation agreement
2. Proposed letter
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Post Office Box 1888 ¢ Carson City, Nevada 89702 ¢ (702) 885-9115
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January 27, 1986

FEDERAL EXPRESS

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr
Staff Member

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1977
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Garr:

This letter will also confirm the fact that I
previously transmitted to you on December 23, 1985, a
Conciliation Agreement likewise executed, which was timely
delivered to you for filing with the F.E.C.

If you have any questions or concerns whatsoever
regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerély,

GJ:sab
Enclosure

cc: Marilyn Gubler

)
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.BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Central Committee--
Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

)
)
Nevada Republican State )
; MUR 1977
)

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Nevada Republican State Central Committee--
Federal Account and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and (iii) by
failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post General and Year End Reports
of Receipts and Expenditures.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
'entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 4379(3)24)(A)(i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondents, and
the subject matter of this proceedihg.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement
the Commission. 2

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Nevada Republican State Central

Committee--Federal Account is political committee registered

the Federal Election Commission.

L (2)
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'i. Kenneth J. Sawyer is the treasurer of the Nevada

Rcédbiicin‘étaé; Central Comﬁittee--?ede:pl Account.

-

3.- Respondents were required toufilo the 1984 30 Day
Post-General Election Report on December 6, 1984.
~ .- 4. .-Respondents failed to file a 1984 30 Day Paost .., ..
General Election Report. o
S. Respondents were required to file a 1984 Year End
Report on January 31, 1985. _
6. Respondents failed to file a 1984 Year End Report.
V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate.are ..
required to file a post-general election report, which shall be.
filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 43;(;)(4)(A)(iiif by
failing to file its 1984 30 Day Post-General Election Report.
VII. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file in a calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled election is held, quarterly reports which are to be
filed-no later than the 15th day after the last day.of each
calendar quarter. For the quarter ending December 31st, the

report shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.
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VIII. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(AY (i) by

failing to file a-1984 Year End"Report of Receipts and

Expenditures,

IX. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States ifi thé amount of one thousand dollars,
($1,000) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

X. Respondents agree ﬁhat they shall file the 1984 30 Day
Post General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements
and any other report which is outstanding at the time this
conciliation agreement is signed.

XI. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

XII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at iséue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

-- XIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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.. XIV. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the _ date .this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in thfs agreement and to so
notify the Commission. .. LEVS A 0

. XV. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party,-that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid-

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
...Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
\%; Mg 5 A

L Dage
. e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Greg Jensen

Lionel, Sawyer and Collins
300 S. 4th Street

Suite 1700

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State
Central Committee-Federal
Account

Dear Mr. Jensen:

On , 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of your clients,
the Nevada Republican State Central Committee-~Federal Account and
Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer, in settlement of violations of
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the
file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of
the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. We remind you that
pursuant to the provisions of the conciliation agreement, you are
required to submit the civil penalty within 30 days of the
execution of this agreement.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Post Office Box 1888 ¢ Carson City, Nevada 89702 ¢ (702) 885-9115

Greg L. Jensen
General Counsel

January 27, 1986

FEDERAL EXPRESS

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr
Staff Member

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1977
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee~Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Garr:

Enclosed please find an original executed Conciliation
Agreement, '

If you have any questions or concerns whatsoever
regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincergly,

GJ :sab
Enclosure

cc: Marilyn Gubler

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election C. ion and is
for purchase from the Federal Election Commission in Washington D.C.




“.IEN%DA REPUBLICAN PARTY ".

P. O. Box 1888
Carson City, NV 89702
(702) 885-9115

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr
Staff Member

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Garr:
I am writing in my official capacity as Treasurer to
the Nevada State Republican Party. I am writing to designate

that Greg Jensen, General Counsel to the Nevada State Republican
Party, is specifically authorized and designated to act as our

counsel of record in this matter.
ery!trul <;i;n's,
oL l. ;VLL*—

ROBERT L. SEALE
RLS:

cc: Greg L. Jensen, Esq.




VADA REPUBLICAN PARTY
O. Box 188%&
rsop City, NV 8%702

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr
Staff Member

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Illll“llllllllll“!ll!l'H'l‘ll




oo o A FEC

A Ly AN R2ES
R NEVADA REPUBLICAN PARTY | 4: 38

Post Office Box 1888 e Carson City, Nevada 89702 ¢ (702) 885-9115

Greg L. Jensen
General Counsel

November 4, 1985

Olv é AON

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

15

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr

RE: Nevada State Republican Party --
New Treasurer

Dear Mr. Steele:

Please be advised that in July 1985 Robert L. Seale

replaced Kenneth Sawyer as Treasurer of the Nevada State
Republican Party.

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election C ission and is lablk
for purchase from the Federal Election Commission in Washington D.C.




Greg L. Jensen, Esq.

ionel Sawyer & Collins
1700 valley Bank Plaza
30 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
<

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

'“ll“lllllill'l”llll”‘lll‘ll
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Post Office Box 1888 e Carson City, Nevada 89702 ¢ (702) 885-9115

Greg L. Jensen
General Counsel

November 1, 1985
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b
Charles N. Steele, Esq. et
General Counsel n
Federal Election Commission PRy
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr

MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Steele:

Mr. Sawyer has delivered to me a copy of your
September 24, 1985, letter to him, accompanied by a proposed
Conciliation Agreement. I received these materials, along with
other correspondence and documentation, from Mr. Sawyer a short
time ago.

I am writing to advise you that I will be undertaking
representation of Mr. Sawyer and the Nevada Republican State
Central Committee -~ Federal Account in this matter. I have
already contacted Shelley Garr, as directed in your letter,
regarding my involvement on behalf of my clients.

At this point, I am writing to request some additional
time (thirty days) within which to more fully review your letter
and the suggested Conciliation Agreement. I will contact Shelley
Garr within the next thirty days to discuss our position with
respect to the proposed Conciliation Agreement.

If you or Shelley Garr need to reach me, my office
address 1is 300 South Fourth Street, Suite 1700, Las Vegas,
Nevada, 89101, and my phone number is (702) 383-8827.

Sinceyely,

GJ:sab
cc: Kenneth J. Sawyer
Marilyn Gubler

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election C. lssion and is availabl
for purchase from the Federal Election Commission in Washington D.C.
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GREG L. JENSEN, ESQ.

NMevada Republican Party
O. Box 1888

carson City, Nevada

89702

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr

‘!Itl‘““!!'Illl”!l!!”!lllh‘



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

September 24, 1985

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Nevada Republican State Central Committee-
Federal Account

7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sawyer:

On September 17, 1985, the Commission determined that there
is probable cause to believe the Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account, and you, as treasurer, committed
violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in
connection with the Committee's failure to file its 1984 30 Day
Post General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agrement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement.




)

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at 42 .

Ch&rles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SG #1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Central Committee-- MUR 1977

Federal Account

)
Nevada Republican State )
)
)
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Nevada Republican State Central Committee--
Federal Account and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) by
failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post General and Year End Reports
of Receipts and Expenditures.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondents, and

the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
ITII. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account is political committee registered

the Federal Election Commission.
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2. Kenneth J. Sawyer is the treasurer of the Nevada

Republican State Central Committee--Federal Account.

3. Respondents were required to file the 1984 30 Day

Post-General Election Report on December 6, 1984.

4. Respondents failed to file a 1984 30 Day Post
General Election Report.

5. Respondents were required to file a 1984 Year End
Report on January 31, 1985.

6. Respondents failed to file a 1984 Year End Report.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a post-general election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (iii) by
failing to file its 1984 30 Day Post-General Election Report.
VII. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file in a calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled election is held, quarterly reports which are to be
filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quarter. For the quarter ending December 31lst, the
report shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.
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VIII. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i) by

failing to file a 1984 Year End Report of Receipts and
Expenditures.

IX. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars,
($1,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

X4 Respondents agree that they shall file the 1984 30 Day
Post General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements
and any other report which is outstanding at the time this
conciliation agreement is signed.

XI. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

XII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

XIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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XIV. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XV. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Nevada Republican State Central Committee-
Federal Account

7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sawyer:

On September 17, 1985, the Commission determined that there
is probable cause to believe the Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account, and you, as treasurer, committed
violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and (iii), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in
connection with the Committee's failure to file its 1984 30 Day
Post General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agrement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SG #1




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Nevada Republican State Committee -- MUR 1977

Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of September 17,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1977:

Lis Find probable cause to believe that the

Nevada Republican State Central Committee

-~ Federal Account and Kenneth J. Sawyer,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434

(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii); and

Approve and send the letter and conciliation
agreement attached to the General Counsel's
report dated September 11, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Harris was not present.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

SEPTEMBER 12, 1985

FROM: Retha L. Cixon

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission /LJ

SUBJECT: MUR 1977 - Recirculated General Counsel's Rpt.

Attached please find the above-captioned matter. It
was inadvertently circulated on a 48 hour tally vote. It

is being recirculated to be put on the agenda for Tuesday,

September 17, 1985.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of BNECGT o o LD
)
MUR 1977

SEP 17 1985

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Nevada Republican State Committee --
Federal Account

)
)
)
)

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

I. BACKGROUND

The Nevada Republican State Central Committee -- Federal
Account ("the Committee") and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
were referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports
Analysis Division for failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post
General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements.

On April 16, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(iii) by
failing to file its 30 Day Post General Report.

On April 22, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i) by failing
to file its 1984 Year End Report.

On April 29, 1985, Mr. Sawyer contacted the Commission to
request an extension of time in which to file the Committee's
reports. Mr. Sawyer was advised that the Commission could only
consider a request for an extension of time to respond to the
reason to believe notification. As of this date, the Commission
has received no further communciation.

Oon July 3, 1985, the Office of General Counsel sent the
Committee a copy of its Brief recommending probable cause ggz

believe. The Committee has not responded.




II. LEGAL ANALYSIS
The legal analysis remains the same as that out lined in the
General Counsel's Brief of July 3, 1985.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCLUSION AND CIVIL PENALTY

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Office of General Counsel
the Commission:
Find probable cause to believe that the Nevada Republican
State Central Committee -- Federal Account and Kenneth J.
Sawyer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
and (iii); and

approve and send the attached letter and conciliation
agreement. 7

Z/// //4, 7 L Ll Stubty,,

les N. Steele
General Counsel

Date




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Nevada Republican State Central Committee-
Federal Account

7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1977

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sawyer:

On , 1985, the Commission determined that there
is probable cause to believe the Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account, and you, as treasurer, committed
violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A)(i) and (iii), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in
connection with the Committee's failure to file its 1984 30 Day
Post General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agrement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement.
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1f you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SG #1




'azronz%n FEDERAL ELECTION comusxou

In the Matter of

Central Committee-- MUR 1977

Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

)
)
Nevada Republican State )
;
)
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to infqrmation
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Nevada Republican State Central Committee--
Federal Account and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
("Respondents”") violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and (iii) by
failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post General and Year End Reports
of Receipts and Expenditures.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondents, and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account is political committee registered

the Federal Election Commission.

Ctticknend ZL -4
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2. Kenneth J. Sawyer is the treasurer of the Nevada
Republican State Central Committee--Federal Account.
3. Respondents were required to file the 1984 30 Day
Post-General Election Report on December 6, 1984.
4. Respondents failed to file a 1984 30 Day Post
General Election Report.
5. Respondents were required to file a 1984 Year End
Report on January 31, 198S5.
6. Respondents failed to file a 1984 Year End Report.
V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a post-general election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (3)(iii) by
failing to file its 1984 30 Day Post-General Election Report.
VII. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled election is held, quarterly reports which are to be

filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quarter. For the quarter ending December 31st, the
report shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.
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VIII. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i) by
failing to file a 1984 Year End Report of Receipts and
Expenditures.

IX. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars,
($1,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

X6 Respondents agree that they shall file the 1984 30 Day
Post General and Year End Reports of Receipts and Disbursements
and any other report which is outstanding at the time this
'conciliation agreement is signed.

XI. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

XII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

XIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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XIV. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XV. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 3, 1985

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account

7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1977
Nevada Republican State
Central Committee--
Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sawyer:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on April 16 and 22, 1985, found reason to
believe that your client, the Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account and you as treasurer, had violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i) and (iii), and instituted an
investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.




Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
the staff member assigned to handle this matter, at (202) 523-

Charles N, Steele {g}ﬁﬁt\

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Nevada Republican State MUR 1977
Central Committee --
Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF
I. Statement of the Case

The Nevada Republican State Central Committee--Federal
Account ("the Committee") and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports
Analysis Division for failing to file a 1984 30 Day Post General
Report (85NF-65) and a 1984 Year End Report (85NF-80). On
April 16, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that the
Committee and Kenneth K. Sawyer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4) (A) (iii) for failing to file the 1984 30-Day Post-
General Report, and on April 22, 1985, for failing to file the
1984 Year End Report.

On April 29, 1985, Mr. Sawyer contacted the Commission to
request an extension of time in which to file the Committee's
reports. This Office advised Mr. Sawyer that the Commission
could only consider a request for an extension of time to respond
to the reason to believe notifications. As of this date, the
Commission has received no further response.

II. Factual and Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) all political

committeés other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a post-general election report, which shall be
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filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.

Further, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4XA) (1), all
political committees other than authorized committees of a
candidate are required to file in a calendar year in which a
regularly scheduled election is held, quarterly reports which are
to be filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quarter. For the quarter ending December 31, the report
shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar
year.

The Committee's failure to file the reports are violations
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i) and (iii). Therefore, it is the
recommendation of the General Counsel that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).
III. General Counsel's Recommendations

It is the recommendation of the General Counsel that the
Commission find probable cause to believe that the Nevada

Republican State Central Committee -- Federal Account and

Kenneth J. Sawyer, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).

Charles N. Steeléd
General Counsel

(Chaslelii




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION as\TNE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 1, 1985

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Charles N. Steeléj/ Y/
General Counsel - Zb‘fjﬁj@br»
SUBJECT: Nevada Republican State Central Committee--

Federal Account - MUR 1977
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on July 1, 1985 . Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to the notice, this Office will make a further
report to the Commission.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Nevada Republican State MUR 1977

Central Committee --

‘Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF
Le Statement of the Case
The Nevada Republican State Central Committee--Federal

Account ("the Committee") and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,

was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports

Analysis Division for failing to file a 1984 30 Day Post General

Report (85NF-65) and a 1984 Year End Report (85NF-80). On
April 16, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that the
Committee and Kenneth K. Sawyer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) for failing to file the 1984 30-Day Post-
General Report, and on April 22, 1985, for failing to file the
1984 Year End Report.

On April 29, 1985, Mr. Sawyer contacted the Commission to
request an extension of time in which to file the Committee's
reports. This Office advised Mr. Sawyer that the Commission
could only consider a request for an extension of time to respond
to the reason to believe notifications. As of this date, the
Commission has received no further response.

II. Factual and Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(iii) all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a post-general election report, which shall be
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filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.

Further, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4XA) (i), all.
poiitical committees other than authorized committees of a
candidate are required to file in a calendar year in which a
regularly scheduled election is held, quarterly reports which are
to be filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar guarter. For the quarter ending December 31, the report
shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar
year.

The Committee's failure to file the reports are violations
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i) and (iii). Therefore, it is the
recommendation of the General Counsel that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).
III. General Counsel's Recommendations

It is the recommendation of the General Counsel that the
Commission find probable cause to believe that the Nevada
Republican State Central Committee -- Federal Account and
Kenneth J. Sawyer, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (1) and (iii).

T 2S4S
Date

Charles N. Steelg
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account

7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1977
Nevada Republican State
Central Committee--
Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sawyer:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on April 16 and 22, 1985, found reason to
believe that your client, the Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account and you as treasurer, had violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A)9i) and (iii), and instituted an
investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

@Hﬂcﬂw VAR Gay S




Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,

Z?GBStaff member assigned to handle this matter, at (202) 523~
4 .

Sincerely,

/s

Charles 'N, Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Nevada Republican State MUR 1977

)
)
)
Central Committee-- )
Federal Account )
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Nevada Republican State Ceﬁtral Committee--
Federal Account and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) by
failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post General and Year End Reports
of Receipts and Expenditures. |

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i), do hereby agree as follows:

L, The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

X Respondent Nevada Republican State Central

CjathLCAZhLLAu/- ZZ_-%/L‘*§L43
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Committee-~Federal Account is an authorized political committee
registered with the Federal Election Commission.
2, Kenneth J. Sawyer is treasurer of the Nevada
Republican State Central QOmmittee-Federal Account.
oie Respondents were required to file the 1984 30 Day
Post-General Election Report on December 6, 1984.
4. Respondents failed to file a 1984 30 Day Post
General Election Report.
5. Respondents were required to file a 1984 Year End
Report on January 31, 1985.
6. Respondents failed to file a 1984 Year End Report.
V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a post-general election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(iii) by
failing to file its 1984 30 Day Post-General Election Report.
VII. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file in a calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled election is held, quarterly reports which are to be
filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quarter., For the gquarter ending December 31st, the
report shall be filed no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.

(jatj5Lcﬂva4ay/J?~777‘ﬁ8-9¢
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VIII. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by

failing to file a 1984 Year End Report of Receipts and
Expenditures.

IX. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars
($1,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

X. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

XI. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

XII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XIII. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agrecement becomes effective to comply with and
implemént the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XIV. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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Kenneth J. Sawyer

7109 Michael Collins Place 35 APR28 A@: “

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

April 26, 1985

Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463
Attention: Shelley Garr

MUR 1977
Nevada Republican State
Central Committee Federal Account

Dear Shelley:

Again, T apologize for my not responding before now as | said on the
phone, T never intecaded not Lo [ile the report in question, but delayed
to ensure its accuracy. [ was able to computerize all the state
accounts and verify all the receipts, but never found the time to finish
this report once tax season began.

One item that should be noted with regard to the letter | received
yesterday dated April 22, 1985, Gerald S. Ballard is no! the current
treasurer. I replaced him May, 1984. The address as noted is correct.

Second, I would like to formally request an extension for filing this
report until the end of May. As I told you I have resipned effective
May 18, 1985 due to this lack of time. This matter will be resolved by
me before turning the job over to a new treasurer.

If there are any questions, you may contact me by phone at 702-877-7031
or home at 702-363-2675.

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation with this.

Sipcerely,
W,

/67’7/ 2 e
Kenneth J. Saw?g}
Treasurer




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-80

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee - Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 22,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-80:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee and Kenneth J. Sawyer,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (1) .

Merge RAD Referral 85NF-80 with
MUR 1977.

Approve the letter and factual and
legal analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed April 17, 1985.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

H-03-55 gy ma e

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-18-85, 9:25
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-18-85, 4:00
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Kenneth J. Sawyer 4;“
7109 Michael Collins Place (%
Las Vegas, Nevaua 89128

Federal Llection Commission

AN

S

Washington D.C. 20463

Attention: Shelley Carr

gl? Qv Uy




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W. {
Washington, D.C. 20463

> ~

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT? |7 40 : 73

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMJTTAL BY RAD Referral No. 85NF-80
OGC TO THE COMMISSION *///§ 35’-j7w25— STAFF MEMBER
Shelley Garr

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Nevada Republican State Central
Committee -- Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: FEC Disclosure Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Nevada Republican State Central Committee -- Federal
Account (NRSCC) was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") for failing to file the
1984 Year End Report of Receipts and Disbursements.X/

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

NRSCC failed to file the 1984 Year End Report of Receipts
and Disbursements, due on January 31, 1985.

On January 7, 1985, prior notice of the due date for this
report was sent to NRSCC; a Non-Filer Notice was sent on

February 22, 1985.

*/  NRSCC is the respondent in MUR 1977. On April 16, 1985, the
Commission found reason to believe that NRSCC failed to file its
1984 30 Day Post-General Election Report of Receipts and
Disbursements.
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A Reports Analysis Division analyst attempted but was
unsuccessful in contacting the treasurer on March 14 and 15, 1985.

LEGAL AND FACTUAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
election is held, quarterly reports which are to be filed no later
than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter. For
the quarter ending December 31lst, the report shall be filed no
later than January 31 of the following calendar year. NRSCC's
failure to comply with this report requirement is, in the General
Counsel's view, a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that the Nevada Republican State
antral Committee and Kenneth J. Sawyer, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C.§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

Merge RAD Referral 85NF-80 with MUR 1977.

Approve the attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Couns

(R8¢ Pl

Kehheth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

RAD Referral
2. Proposed letter and General Counsel's Factual and Legal
Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C. 20463

: 27 March 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF[{DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI§ DIVISION

SUBJZCT: REFERRAL OF THE NEVADA REPUBLICAN STATE CENTRAL
COMMITTEE

This is a referral of the Nevada Republican State Central
Commnittee ("NRSCC"). NRSCC has failed to file the 1984 Year Endgd
Report which was due on January 31, 1985. ) R

~

CC was previously referred to your office on February 26,
£ailure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report (see
Additionally, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
January 18, 1985, for failing to timely £ile the 1984
uarterly and 1984 30 Day Post-General Reports.

you have any questions, please contact Anthony
523-4048.
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 27 March 1985

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

COMMITTEE: Nevada Republican ﬁtate Central Committee
- Federal Account "(C00082925)
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
7109 Michael Collins Place
Las Vegas, NV 89128

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (1)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i)

BACKGROUND:
Failure to File the 1984 Year End Report

This is a referral of the Nevada Republican State
Central Committee - Federal Account ("NRSCC"). NRSCC
failed to file the 1984 Year End Report which was due on
January 31, 1985. On January 7, 1985, prior notice of the
due date for this report was sent to NRSCC (Attachment 2).
A YNon-Filer Notice was sent to NRSCC on February 22, 1985
(Attachment 3).

The Report Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst called the
NRSCC on March 14 and 15, 1985. The analyst was unable to
contact the treasurer, but left a message for the treasurer
to return the call (Attachment 4).

As of this date, the report has not been filed.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

s dmnd I Pogt >
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AT LAM e = 4 4
COMMITTLEE INDEX OF DISCLOLGUNE OCUAENTS - (©) (3.3-84)

l FELDERAL Ei g7 el 0nn

L1 B 1

COMMITIEE

DOCUHENT

PAKTY MELATEU

NEVADA KEPURLICAN STATE CENTRAL COMMITIEE - FEDEKAL At OUNT

1993 APKIL QUAKTERLY

MII'-YEAR KREPORT
NCTORER QUARTERLY
DCTOBRER QUAKTERLY
FEOUEST FOR ALLITIONAL
YEATL -END

AFkIl. QUARTEKLY

Nl ifl, QUARTEKLY
REQUEST [OF ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ALDIT IONAL
JULY QUAKRTERLY

JULY QUARTEERLY

- AMUNDMENT
INFOKHATION

- AMENDMENT
INEOKMAT [UN
INFOKMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT

22,667
19,4000
LL.83Y

0
44,614
54,614

7,532
7,533

L1ISHURSERENTS

TYPE OF FILER °©

COVERAGE DATES

PAKRTY QUALIFIED

1JANB3 -31MARSI
1AFK83 -30JUNB3I
1JULB3 -30SEF8I
1JuL83 -30SEPBI

1JULK3 -30SEP8I
10CT83 -31DPECHI
1JANB4 -31MAKDA
1JANB4 -31MARB4
1JANBA -31MARBA
11ANB4 -31HARBA
1APKB4 -30JUNO4
1APRUA -30JUNB4

MICKOE LM
LOCAT IUN

I 4C0006292%

BIFFEL/271/04060
BITEL/276/ 2402
B3FLC/7284L/71 1406
84FLC/I13710602

B41'LC/308/0]4
84FLC, ... "
BAFEC/310/3("

84FCLC/322/74:01

BALLC/213/71579
BAFEC/32373005
BALLC/3:0370%01
BAFEC/ 24572000

BAFLC/327/1947
GAFC/7320/75370
BAUEC/34'5/2491
BAYEC/2350/037)
BAFEL /35771949
0ALEC/ 307747740
RSFEC/266/7404Y
BSFEC/360/7073Y

1APRB4 -30JUNB4
1APkBA -30JUND4

FEQUEST FOR ABDITIONAL INFOKMATION

KEQUEST FOKk ADDIT JONAL INFORMATION 2N
OUTORER QUAKTERLY 1JUL84 -30SEPBA
KEOUEST FOR ADDITJONAL INFOKRMATTON 1JULR4 -30SEPBA
KEQUEST FOKR ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION 2ND 1JULB4 ~30SEPBA
NOTICE OF FATILURE T0 FILE 10CTR4 -26N0OVO4
NOTICE OF ENILURE T0O FILE 27N0VB4 -31DECBA

178% MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FKRUM FEC 181ANSBS

1,371

ot =W DWW NN~ D

TOTAL 114,452 TOTAL PAGES

A1l reports have been reviewed

Outstanding debts and obligations owed to the committee as of 9/30/84: $-0- ‘ .
Outstanding debts and obligations owed by the committee as of 9/30/84: $-0-

Cash on hand as of 9/30/84: $ 9,312.00

L IN3HHIYL Y




' | . ATTACHMENT 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

‘4
_ January 7, 1985
JANUARY 31 YEAR-END REPORT ROTICE

WHO MUST PILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
must file a year-end report by January 31, 1985.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED -

All financial activity must be d1sclosed from the last report
filed through December 31, 1984. Political committees that have
not previously filed a financial report should report all
financial activity from the date of registration* through
December 31, 1984.

WEEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1985. Reports hand delivered
or mailed first class must be received no later than close of
business January 31, 1985.

WEERE TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form
for details.

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fachion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

1985 FPILING REQUIREMENTS
See the January 1985 issue of the FEC Record for filing
requirements during 1985,

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all
amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting perioé. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INPORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530

@MW /—%«%f/




ATTACHMENT 3

Seaneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Uevada Republicen State Cemtral
Committea - Federal Account
7109 Nichael Collims Place

LAS Vegas, W 89128

Iéentification Wumber: C00082923 L .

Boference: 1984 Year-Bnd Report (11/27/84-12/31/84)
Bear Nr. Bawyer:

It bas ocome ¢tO the attention of. the Pederal BRlection
Commission that you ur have failed to file the above referenced
Bepozt of Receipts Disbuzsesents as required by the Pederal

Blection Campaign Act. TYou were previously motified of the due
Gate for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Pederal ERlection Commission, 1325 K Street, WW, Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Bouse or the becretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or {ts relevant
portions sghould glso be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CPFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) $23-4048.

Sincerely,

el

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




ATTACHMENT §

MEMORANDUM TO FILE: 9 .

FROM: Tony Raymond DATE : 3/14/85
T0:  File Rye I TELEPHONE: S/ '3/85

NAME OF COMMITTEE: Nevada Republican State Central Committee 35

P .
<

3/14/35 -- I called and left a message for the treasurer to call me,

3/15/85 -- 1 left a message for the treasurer to call me.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee -- Federal Account
7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee -- Federal Account

Richard J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sawyer:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Nevada
Republican State Central Committee ~- Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
by failing to file a 1984 Year End Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

At Lot T ppast)




Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential

in_accordance with 2 U.S.C. Si 437g(a) (4) (B) and 4379(@)(12%(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENT Nevada Republican State Central
Committee -- Federal Account
Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
NRSCC failed to file the 1984 Year End Report of Receipts
and Disbursements, due on January 31, 1985.
On January 7, 1985, prior notice of the due date for this
report was sent to NRSCC; a Non-Filer Notice was sent on
February 22, 1985.

A Reports Analysis Division analyst attempted but was
unsuccessful in contacting the treasurer on March 14 and 15, 1985.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
election is held, gquarterly reports which are to be filed no later
than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter. For
the quarter ending December 31st, the report shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year. NRSCC's

failure to comply with this report requirement is, in the General

Counsel's view, a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

April 24, 1985

Kenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee -- Federal Account
7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1984

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee -- Federal Account

Richard J. Sawyer, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sawyer:

On April 22 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Nevada
Republican State Central Committee -- Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
‘by failing to file a 1984 Year End Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111,18 (a).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Renneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in_accordance with 2 U.S.C, §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12A(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

g

n Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of RAD Referral 85NF-65

Nevada Republican State Central
Committee - Federal Account
Gerald Ss. Ballard, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 16,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-65:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee - Federal Account and
Gerald S. Ballard, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) () (iii).

Approve the letter and legal and
factual analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed April 9, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

KH-(L-85~ %@ux« M

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-11-85, 11:40
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-11-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurer
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account
7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1977
Nevada Republican State
Central Committee~-
Federal Account
Dear  Mr. Ballard:

On April 16 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Nevada
Republican State Central Committee--Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(iii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended by failing
to file a 30 Day Post General Report of Receipts and
Expenditures. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

M% b




Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurer,
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact

Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

April 22, 1985

Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurer
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account
7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR 1977
Nevada Republican State
Central Committee--
Federal Account
Dear Mr. Ballard:

On April 16 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Nevada
Republican State Central Committee--Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended by failing
to file a 30 Day Post General Report of Receipts and
Expenditures. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation., Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

S8 L L 3Bitd) .

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurer,
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

523-4143.
i ely ;ZZ é é

S
John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RAD # B85NF-51

STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
GARR 523-4143

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Nevada Republican State Central Committee--
Federal Account

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATETD
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee failed to file its 1984 30 Day Post General
Report which was due on December 6, 1984. Prior notice was sent
to the Committee on October 1, 1984; a Non-Filer Notice was
mailed on December 28, 1984.

On January 22, 1985, a RAD analyst attempted to contact the
treasurer but was told that Mr. Ballard would be out of town
until January 25. The treasurer failed to return the call.

As of this date the 30 Day Post General Report has not been
filed.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a post-general election report, which shall be

filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and

shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
The Committee's failure to file its 1984 30 Day Post General
Report of Receipts and Disbursements is, in the General Counsel

view, a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (Aa) (iii).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER
Shelley Garr

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT RAD # 85NF-65
5 'R} MEMBER
mﬂs el

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Nevada Republican State Central Committee --
Federal Account
Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurerl/

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iil)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC Disclosure Documents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: NA
GENERATION OF MATTER
The Nevada Republican State Central Committee--Federal
Account ("Committee") was referred to the Office of General
Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for failing to file its
1984 30-Day Post General Report of Receipts and Disbursements.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Committee failed to file its 1984 30 Day Post General
Report which was due on December 6, 1984, Prior notice was sent
to the Committee on October 1, 1984; a Non-Filer Notice was
mailed on December 28, 1984,
On January 22, 1985, a RAD analyst attempted to contact the
treasurer but was told that Mr. Ballard would be out of town

until January 25. The treasurer failed to return the call.

1/ Although Mr. Ballard is the treasurer of record, Kenneth J.
Sawyer signed and submitted the 1984 July and October Quarterly
Reports as Treasurer.




~49%
As of this date the 30 Day Post General Report has not been

filed.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a post-general election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.

The Committee's failure to file its 1984 30 Day Post General
Report of Receipts and Disbursements is, in the General Counsel
view, a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

Tis Open a MUR.

Bis Find reason to believe that the Nevada Republican State
Central Committee--Federal Account and Gerald S. Ballard, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

Approve the attached letter and legal and factual analysis.

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

| a' /4f/5/ BY:

Kénneth A. Gross{f
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Referral
Letter and Analysis




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 26 February 1985

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

COMMITTEE: Nevada Republican State Central
Committee-Federal Account
(C00082925)
Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurerl/
7109 Michael Collins Place
Las Vegas, NV 89128

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (iii) (A)

BACKGROUND:
Failure to File the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report

The Nevada Republican State Central Committee-Federal
Account ("NRSCC-FA") failed to file the 1984 30 Day Post-
General Report which was due on December 6, 1984. Prior

notice was sent to NRSCC-FA on October 1, 1984 (Attachment
2l)=

A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to NRSCC-FA on December
28, 1984 (Attachment 3).

On January 22, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst attempted to call the treasurer. The NRSCC-
FA receptionist informed the RAD analyst that the treasurer
would be out of town until January 25 and that she would
leave a message for the treasurer to return the analyst's
call (Attachment 4). The treasurer did not return the call.

As of this date, the report has not been filed.
. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:
On February 22, 1985, a Non-Filer Notice was mailed to

NRSCC-FA for failure to timely file the 1984" Year End
Report. This matter may be referred at a later date.

1/ Although Mr. Ballard is the treasurer of record, Kenneth

J. Sawyer signed and submitted the 1984 July and October
Quarterly Reports as Treasurer.

Quetachpint I- post |




DATE 11FEBBS
PAGE

FENEKA)L ELECTION COMMISSION

COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSUKE DOCUMEMTS - (C) (83-84)

PAKTY KRELATED

TYPE OF FEILER MICROFILH
COVEKAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ L Y e bl e e L L T T

COMHMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEHENTS

NEVADA REPURLICAN STATE CENTRAL COMMITTEE - FEDERAL ACCOUNT

1983 AFRIL QUAKTERLY

MID-YEAR REPOKT
OCTOREK QUARTERLY
OCTOKER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END

APRIL QUARTERLY

APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDLITIONAL
JULY QUARTERLY

JULY QUAKTEKRLY

REQUEST FOR ADPDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTORER QUARTEKRLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ALDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
INEORMAT 10N

- AMENDMENT
INEOKMAT 10N
INFUKMAT ION 2ND

= AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFOKRMAT ION 2ND

INFORMAT ION
INFOKMAT ION 2ND

NOTICE OF FAILUKE TO FILE
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC

TOTAL

Debts and Obligations Owed To The Conmittee as of 9/30/84:
Debts and Obligations Owed By The Committee as of 9/30/84:

Cash on hand as of 9/30/84:

$9,312

A1l reports have been reviewed.

PARTY QUALIFIED

1JANB3
1APR8BI
1JuLe3
1JuLed
1JuLe3
[ 10CT83
54,614 1JANBA
54,614 1JANBA
1JANB4
1JANBA
1APRB4
1APRB4
1APKBA
1APR8A
1JuLBA
1JuLB4
1JuLB4
10CT184
18JANBS

22,667
15,430
2,837

7,533
7,533

11,371

114,452 109,352

$-0-
$-0-

-31HARB3
=30JUNBJ

~30SEP8B3I

-30SEPBJ
=30SEPB3
-31DECB3
-31MARBA
-31MARD4
-314ARB4
-J1MARBA
-30JUNBA
=30JUNBA
-30JUNBA
~30JUNBA
~-30SEPBA
-30SEPBA
-30SEPBA
-26N0V84

ID 0C00082925

B83FEC/271/0460
83FEC/276/2402
eauwzesn‘
BAFEC/313/1
B4FEC/308/0126
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VASLINEG TN DE Jiekn

October 1, 1584

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WEO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WEEN TO PILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

* & & % *®

WEO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT ’
All comnittees must file the post-general election report due
Decermber 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the comnittee from either the date of the last regor:
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE _

Pcst-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Cecember 6, 1984. g

*The firet report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
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o » ATTACHMENT 2
(Page 2 Of 2)

WHERE AND HOW TO PILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

. Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Piling Date
) i :

- 3rd Q-Report . 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-Generalew 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

— *Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever i{s later.

t+Reports filed by cormittees that 4id not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

4

N

N * % 8
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- MONTHLY FILERS

o Reg./Cert.

.~ Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

~- Oct. Monthly 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85
COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees £iling such documents will be
reguired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

———————— L S T S
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 7043 Q-7

Decenber 28, 1984

Eenneth J. Sawyer, Treasurer
Kevada Republican State Central
Comnittee - Federal Account
7109 Kichael Collins Place

Las Vegas, KV 89128

Identification Rumber: C0008292%

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/84-11/26/84)

Dear Kr. Sawyer:

It has come to the attention of the Pederal Election
Coc=iccion that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursewents as required by the Federal
Clection Caxpaign Act., You were previously notified of the due
dete for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Blection Commission, 1325 K Street, RW, ¥ashington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, &s appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the 3ecretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

John D, Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

© 9 R NN L ATty R RO T

ERADT TN oY AL VAT TR




® ..

T0: Treasurer TELEPHONE :
NAME OF COMMITTEE:

FROM:  Tony Raymond 1/22/85

Nevada Republican State Central Committee

The receptionist for the committee stated that the treasurer would be
out of town until January 25th. She stated that she would leave a message
for the treasurer to call me upon his return.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurer
Nevada Republican State Central
Committee--Federal Account
7109 Michael Collins Place

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

RE: MUR
Nevada Republican State
Central Committee--
Federal Account
Dear Mr. Ballard:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Nevada
Republican State Central Committee--Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended by failing
to file a 30 Day Post General Report of Receipts and
Expenditures. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt of this
letter., Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11l C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

@QJWI"M7




Gerald S. Ballard, Treasurer,
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RAD # B85NF-51

STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
GARR 523-4143

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Nevada Republican State Central Committee--
Federal Account

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATETD
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee failed to file its 1984 30 Day Post General
Report which was due on December 6, 1984. Prior notice was sent
to the Committee on October 1, 1984; a Non-Filer Notice was
mailed on December 28, 1984.

On January 22, 1985, a RAD analyst attempted to contact the
treasurer but was told that Mr, Ballard would be out of town
until January 25. The treasurer failed to return the call.

As of this date the 30 Day Post General Report has not been
filed.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a post-general election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 30th day after the general election and
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.

The Committee's failure to file its 1984 30 Day Post General
Report of Receipts and Disbursements is, in the General Counsel

view, a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iii).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N W
WASHINGION . DC 20463
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